From: Sierra Park Services

To: Sierra Park Services

Subject: Stock Purchase Deadline is Quickly Approaching
Date: Friday, March 29, 2019 5:03:46 PM

Attachments: Sierra Park Services Shareholder Certification (5).doc
Hello,

I wanted to remind everyone that the deadline to purchase stock prior to the annual meeting is
April 1st. You must complete the form and send it to SPSC P.O. Box with a $10 check made
out to SPSC by April 1st in order to have voting privileges at this year's Annual Meeting. It
needs to be postmarked no later than 1st of April.

I have attached a copy of the form for your convenience.

Thanks
Wanda


mailto:message@sierraparkservices.com
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Sierra Park Services, Inc.


Shareholder Certification

The undersigned hereby certifies that (insert full legal names of each lot owner) ________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ is/are the legal owner(s) of the following lot of the subdivision known as I.O.O.F. Odd Fellows Sierra Camp Subdivision No. 1 or of the subdivision known as I.O.O.F. Odd Fellows Sierra Camp Subdivision No. 2 of Tuolumne County, California: 


(Insert Lot Address) ______________________________________________ or  


(Insert APN) ____________________________________________________ or  


(Insert Lot Number) ____________and (Insert Block Number) ____________


If the above-referenced lot is co-owned by one or more individuals, owned by a trust or owned by a legal entity, I hereby certify that I have been designated by the other individuals who co-own such lot, by the other trustees of the trust that owns such lot or by the entity that owns such lot, as the case may be, as the person designated to vote the share of the Corporation.


I have had an opportunity to review a copy of the By-laws of Sierra Park Services, Inc. (“Corporation”), including, without limitation, Article III, Sections 16 and 17 thereof.


Dated: __________________, 201__

____________________________________








(Sign above)


By:_________________________________


(Print name above)



